Section 22

From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 2:36 PM

To: Section 22

Cc: Section 22

Subject: Re: PHD - Exposure draft legislation and Regulation DIs [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: B15GZ142.v03.doc; 150706_Portfolio holdings Draft Dls - regulations v0.02.docx
Hi Section 22

Thanks for this - we'll send comments in before cob on 17 July.

Kind regards

Section 22
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Section 22

From: Section 22

To:

Cc:

Date: 07/07/2015 02:32 PM

Subject: PHD - Exposure draft legislation and Regulation DIs [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Hi Section 22

Please find attached a copy of exposure draft legislation for portfolio holdings disclosure (PHD) and drafting instructions for the
accompanying regulation. | note that:

. there are two key features of the proposed legislation, the first is limiting disclosure requirements to associated entities
and the second is the removal of the sections relating to the provision of information to the RSE from the associated entities;
and

. in respect to the regulation, a RSEs will be required provide the PHD information in one table (per investment option or
MySuper product) and the RSEs will have the option to provide information on derivatives on an aggregate basis (and can report

the value of those derivatives on an exposure or profit/loss basis).

It would be great if you could provide your comments on both the exposure draft legislation and the DIs for the Regulation by
COB 17 July 2015.

Happy to discuss

Thanks



Section 22

Kind regards
Section 22 | Policy Analyst
Financial System and Services Division | Markets Group

The Treasury
Phone: Section 22

Email: Section 22

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our Privacy policy
http://www.asi c.gov.au/privacy for information about how we handle your personal information, your rights to seek access to and
correct personal information, and how to complain about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.
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